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Wai Yan Emma Wong

From: Civil Engineering Undergraduate Advising
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 10:24 AM
To: coe-cee-ug-students@ucdavis.edu
Subject: CEE ANNOUNCEMENTS - WEEK 5

Civil and Environmental Engineering 
Announcements 

Week 5 – October 27th, 2022 
  

Happy Week Five! Halfway there! 

1.   Involvement 
2.   Career/Internship 

3.   Grad School 
4.   Scholarships 

 

INVOLVEMENT 

  
Bamboo Construction in Ecuador 

  
The program features course lectures, discussions, and hands-on experience with local experts 

in bamboo construction, tropic agroforestry, cultural exchange, and ecosystem restoration. 
This is an opportunity for any student looking for a unique and rewarding educational 

experience abroad.  
 

View Flyer Here 
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CAREER/INTERNSHIPS 
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Genentech's Portfolio Rotation Program (PRP) Is Now Hiring! 

Application Due: November 11, 2022 @ 5pm PST 

  
View Application (Link) 

 

Genentech, a world-renowned biotech company, is now recruiting for the Portfolio Rotation 
Program (PRP). They are looking for talented, eager recent graduate students to learn how 

business and science can be combined in the drug development process to ultimately deliver 
innovative medicines to patients. Are you looking  

 
O  

 

Yolobus/Yolo County Transportation District is Now Hiring! 

Are you looking for full-time positions and part-time paid internships?  
 

Available Positions:  
Senior Transportation Planner 

Full-Time | $100,313-$129,474  
Assistant Transportation Planner 

Full-Time | $68,357-$85,023 

Executive Assistant and Clerk of the Board 

Full-Time | $74,473-$96,827 

Transportation Planning Technician/Intern 

Part-Time | $14.56-$20.02 per hour 
 

O  
  

GRAD SCHOOL 

  
WINTER 2023: Gearing Up for Graduate School (ENG 098) 

When: Wednesdays at 125 Olson Hall 
Time: 12:10 – 1:00PM 

 
1 unit Pass/No Pass 

CRN: 23198 
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Thinking about graduate school? Want to know more? Gearing Up for Graduate School (GUGS) 
is a weekly seminar open to engineering undergraduate students considering graduate study. 

Students will learn about the role of graduate study in academic research and career 
development. Typical components of a graduate school application – personal statements, 

letters of recommendation, exams, etc. – will be discussed. The writing assigned for the 
seminar will prepare students to draft appropriate content for their own application 

materials.  
 

Contact Alin Wakefield at amwakefield@ucdavis.edu with any questions 
 

 
  

SCHOLARSHIPS 

  
WTS Sacramento Scholarship Opportunities 

  
Application Deadline: December 2nd, 2022 

 

Applications for the WTS Sacramento Chapter Scholarships are now available. WTS fosters the 
development of women in the transportation field by encouraging bright new professionals to 

undertake careers in the area of transportation.  
 

View Application and Details Here 
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